To: (10)(2e) (10)(2e) | @gmail.com]

Cc: (10)2e) [ [(10)2e)]] (10)(2e) |l@minbuza.nl]
From: 10)(291,410)(291

Sent: Tue 3/24/2020 4:11:54 PM

Subject: RE: URGENT medical supplies for the Netherlands

Many thanks I\/Iﬂ.eﬂ have passed on your message to the team. | am back at the hospital. Best regards

oydioedfio)ze), (10)(2e)
(10)(2e)

(10)(2e)
Mob|le:| (10)(2e)

(10)(2e)
van (10)2e) ¢ (10)2¢)  \@omail.com>
Verzonden: dinsdag 24 maart 2020 15:41
Aan: [10)2e}{o)2p (10)2¢) | D
cc:|  (10)2e) | [(10)2e)| < (10)(2e) |@minbuza.nl>

Onderwerp: Re: URGENT medical supplies for the Netherlands

Dear D]( (10)(2e)|,

With reference to email from(10)2e] (10)2e)]|  (10)2e) | we are pleased to submit our Proposals for the supply of
Personal Protective Equipments (PPEs) of Medical Disposable Protective Suit (Insulation Jacket), Protective Goggles,
and three types of masks, KN95 (N95), KN95 (N95) with CE and Disposable Surgical Masks as attached. (I will send 3
separate mails for your convenience)

Korea prohibits exporting of Protective Suits and Masks, so we are supplying them from China and Vietnam.

We will airfreight the consignments from Beijing, Guangzhou airport in China, and Hochiminh airport in Vietnam where
KLM is available, and supply on weekly basis and FOB basis.

The payment should be 50% of each shipment amount in advance on ordering and 50% balance just before each
shipment. However Contract shall be for whole quantities. First delivery will be 10 days after initial payment.

We will supply Protective Suit with CE certification from China, and without CE certification from Vietnam.
We are supplying Vietnamese Protective Suit to| (10)(2e) | (Korean subsidiary of ‘ (10)(2e) ) for Korean
market with Korean Certification.

Our offers will be valid untill close of coming Friday (March 27) in European time.
If you have any question, please feel free to contact me at any time.

We will be looking forward to receiving your reply within March 27, Friday.

Thanks and best regards,

(10)2e) (1p)(e)

Tel (10)(2e) |

0008 0004 20306

Aunacnments 1. Offers for Protective Suits



2. Information on Chinese Protective Suit
3. Information on Vietnamese Protective Suit
4. Test Report on Vietnamese Protective Suit

(@minbuza.nl>

2020 38 22 (% Q5 10:20, 9@ | [(10)Re) 4 (10)2e)
e)

Dear mr

I received the following required quantities. The most urgent at the moment:

(10)(2e)

4 million x Insulation jackets (SMS or similar) with long sleeves, tricot manchet, water repellent, does not need to be

water resistant, also back covered.

600.000 x protective eye wear/goggles — frames SV250L, disposable glasses SV100F

600.000 x surgical gowns — PE_ ca. 80x125 cm.

If you could deliver twice as much than we would be interested as well.

I copy mr dI( (10)2¢)}, you can mail him your prices and specifics directly.

For the other products on the list I do not have any quantities yet, but we will come back to you later.

Thanks again for your help and swift reply!

Kind regards,

(10)2e)||  (10)28) |

From:| (10)2e) | [(10)2e)]
Sent: zondag 22 maart 2020 19:34
To: ‘ (10)(2e) l@ omail.com' d (10)(2e) \@gmail .com:>
Subject: URGENT medical supplies for the Netherlands

Dear mr|_(10)2e) (1))

(10)(2e) [10)2¢] was so kind to give me your contact details.

The Netherlands is urgently looking for the following materials, to be delivered asap.

Mouth/nose masks: surgical (type IIR), FFP1, FFP2, FFP3 or N95
Gloves in 4 sizes

Insulation jackets (long sleeve)

Goggles

Disinfectants (especially hand alcohol)

SARS-CoV?2 test kits

Corona test kits

Ventilation machines

Please, let me know what items your company could deliver to the Netherlands, when they could be available and what

are the prices.
For transport we might be able to have the help of KLM.
Hope to hear from you soon. Your help would be very much appreciated!

0009 0bile number is‘ (10)(2e) ‘ 0004

20306



With kind regards,

(100@2e)]|  (10)@e) |
(10)(2e)

Embassy of the Kingdom of the Netherlands

10 F1. Jeongdong Bldg. | 21-15 Jeongdong-gil,
Seoul 04518 | Republic of Korea

T| (10)2e)

E[10)(2e)@minbuza.nl 0r| (10)(2e) |“(_? minbuza.nl
https://www.facebook.com/dutchembassykorea
https://www.netherlandsandvyou.nl

Help save paper! Do you really need to print this email?

Dit bericht kan informatie bevatten die niet voor u is bestemd. Indien u niet de geadresseerde bent of dit bericht
abusievelijk aan u is toegezonden, wordt u verzocht dat aan de afzender te melden en het bericht te verwijderen. De Staat
aanvaardt geen aansprakelijkheid voor schade, van welke aard ook, die verband houdt met risico's verbonden aan het
elektronisch verzenden van berichten.

This message may contain information that is not intended for you. If you are not the addressee or if this message was sent
to you by mistake, you are requested to inform the sender and delete the message. The State accepts no liability for
damage of any kind resulting from the risks inherent in the electronic transmission of messages.

VUme disclaimer - www.vumc.nl/disclaimer
AMC disclaimer : www.amc _nl/disclaimer
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